Spencer County Republican Party Minutes for March 4 2019

In Attendance: Michelle Johnson, Hobert and Edie Judd, Robert Waters, Steve and Lynn Hesselbrock, Marsha Mudd, Dutch Elder, Tara Antonelli, Jonathan Antonelli, Mike and Carol Ferriell, Chase Harrod, Ted and Linda George, Bennie Lyon, Lee Hig-ginbotham, Rachel Brewer, Tony Wheatley, Dyllan Tipton, Guest: John Hughes, Daniel Cameron, Andrew English (Not all who came signed in)

Called to Order: Steve Hesselbrock

Prayer: Hobert Judd

Pledge: Mike Ferriell

Quorum: Yes

Minutes Approval: Motion by Tony Wheatley and seconded by Lee Higginbotham. Motion passed.

Financial Report: Steve Lee Treasurer stated that the check for \$450.00 was written and cashed by the TARS. Teen Age Republicans of Spencer County. Lee Higginbotham made a motion to approve and Tony Wheatley seconded. Motion passed.

IT Report: Lee Higginbotham stated that the Spencer GOP website had 1089 visits. Motion by Carol Ferriell to approve and seconded by Michelle Johnson. Motion passed.

TARS Report: Jonathan Antonelli and Dyllan Tipton reported that their meeting will be Wednesday with 25 members on the roll. They are planning a field trip to the capital on April 26. Future fundraisers includes car washes at Countrymark. They are also exploring a trip to Washington DC but need 50 people to attend at \$1000.00 per person. Also they want to form with other districts to have a state wide conference. They are trying to add more members to group but there is a conflict with another club meeting at the same time at school, FFA. They are looking to have an outside meeting somewhere in Taylorsville.

NRA Report: Tony Wheatley stated that SB150 passed that will allow conceal carry without permit. He hopes that people will take the educational safety classes offered privately. You do still have to have Conceal Carry outside of Kentucky. Training will still needed for youth groups such as 4-H and Scouts. Friends of NRA will have a fund raiser dinner in Shelbyville at Claudia Sanders Saturday August 24. They are selling raffle tickets.

New Business: NA

Old Business: NA

Guest Speaker: Daniel Cameron candidate for Attorney General and Andrew English candidate for Secretary of State.

Spencer County Republican Party Minutes for March 4 2019

Lincoln Day Dinner Committee: Rachel Brewer said that August 23 has been selected for the Lincoln Day Dinner at the Middle School. Silent Auction Items are needed. Starts at 6:30.

BOE Report: Lynn Hesselbrock, County Clerk, stated we had 7972 Republicans in Spencer County. The County Clerk Association wants to add 2 clerks to the State Board of Elections. This would raise the members from 6 to 8. This is found in SB43. The bill failed. Spencer

county needs poll workers. They will have to fill out an applications now per Allison Grimes Sec of State. E Poll books was delivered to the clerks office. Election Machines will be tested tomorrow. The election ballots have been delivered also. New election machines are needed in the next 3-4 years due to age and repair options due to age.

Fiscal Court Report: Jerry Moody said the magistrates voted down a tax increase twice. They would rather cut cost and wasteful spending. A used van was purchased to transport prisoners. They are also looking into used police vehicles. The road department is in need of another tractor and they are looking at used tractors. A road department equipment auction will be held on April 20th. Looking into the legal way to sell the military vehicles the county owns.

Legislative Report: NA

Sheriff Report: NA

Adjourn: Lee Higginbotham motioned and Hobert Judd seconded Motion Passed.